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Dear Neil,
 
This week, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a new
course proposal for Philosophy 2680 with GE Cultures and Ideas.
 
The Panel approved the course with one contingency and one recommendation:

·         Contingency: GE assessment plan: The questionnaire should have a separate question for
each Expected Learning Outcome (ELO) of the requested GE category. It is not clear how
assessment differs for each ELO in the questionnaire. As for the final exam, the questions do
not reflect or measure success in the ELOs.

·         Recommendation: There is no absence policy. The Panel strongly recommends a clear
statement of the implications (in terms of grade) of missing classes.

 
I will return the course via curriculum.osu.edu in a minute to enable the department to address the
points above.
 
Should you have any questions about this feedback, do not hesitate to contact Janice Aski (faculty
Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel; cc’d here), or me.

 
My best,
Bernadette
 
 

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679 / Fax: 614-292-6303
http://asccas.osu.edu
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